

Deepti Kiran

I have completed my doctorate in Management from Kumaun University, Nainital. My last assignment was with Kelvin Institute of Technology, Dehradun as an Assistant Professor in Management Department. I have more than ten years of experience in research and teaching. My area or expertise are Accounting for Managers, Financial Management, Management Accounting & Control, Cost Accounting, Investment Banking and Financial Services. I have attended various FDPs and Workshops organized by IIM, IIT and other institutes of repute.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Working with **IBS, ICFAI University**, Dehradun as an Assistant Professor since June 2019 till date.
- Worked with **Kelvin Institute of Technology**, Dehradun as an Assistant Professor in Management Department from August 2014 to June 2019.
- Worked with **Tula's Institute**, Dehradun as an Assistant Professor in Management Department from August 2013 to July 2014.
- Worked with **Jai Arihant Institute**, Haldwani as Management Lecturer from March 2010 to April 2012.

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION

- **Ph.D.** in Management from Kumaun University, Nainital.
- **MBA (Master of Business Administration)** from Dehradun Institute of Technology (DIT) affiliated from Uttarakhand Technical University, Dehradun (2007-2009).
Area of Expertise:
Finance (Major)
Marketing (Minor)

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

- Graduate in commerce from M.B.P.G College, Haldwani affiliated from Kumaun University, Nainital (2004-2007).
- Higher secondary in commerce from Beersheba Senior Secondary School, Haldwani, CBSE BOARD (2004).
- Senior secondary from Beersheba Senior Secondary School, Haldwani, CBSE BOARD (2002).

RESEARCH PUBLICATIONS

- “Decoding the Preference for In-Flight Connectivity in India” **Studies in Indian Place Names (UGC Care)**, ISSN: 2394-3114, Volume 40, Issue 3 (Feb 2020).

- “Empirical Research on Perceived Popularity of TikTok In India” **International Journal of Advanced Science and Technology (Scopus)** Vol. 29, No. 8s, pp. 236-241 (April 2020).
- “An Insight of In-flight Connectivity: Current Scenario and way ahead in Indian Aviation Sector” **International Journal of Research in Business Studies** ISSN: 2455-2992, Vol. 5 (1) (June 2020)
- “Theoretical Analysis of India’s Self- Reliant Mission” **Shodh Sanchar Bulletin (UGC Care)**, ISSN: 2229-3620, Vol.10, Issue 39, Page no.48-54 (July-Sept 2020).
- “Industry 5.0 and Smart Cities: A Futuristic Approach” **European Journal of Molecular & Clinical Medicine (Scopus)** ISSN 2515-8260, Volume 07, Issue 08, (2020).
- “Measuring the Effect of Performance Appraisal on Job Satisfaction” **International Journal of Management (Scopus)**, Volume 11, Issue 12, pp.2911-2918, (Dec 2020).
- “Sentimental Analysis of Aarogya Setu” **IEEE Xplore (Scopus)**, (Jan 2021).
- “Study of Parent’s Satisfaction for online classes under Lockdown due to COVID-19 in India” **Journal of Statistics and Management Systems (Scopus and ABDC-C)** ISSN 0972-0510 (Print), ISSN 2169-0014 (Online) DOI: 10.1080/09720510.2020.1833452, (Mar 2021).
- “Next Stage of Outbreak-Behavioral Fatigue and Covid-19” **Antardrishti IUD Journal of Interdisciplinary Research**, (May 2021).

BOOK CHAPTER PUBLICATIONS

- Published a book chapter titled “Designing an Effective E-Assessment Process” in the book **Redefining Teaching Learning in the Times of Social Distance** ISBN No: 978-81-947590-7-2 (National Press Associates)
- Published a book chapter titled “Spatial Analysis of Spread of COVID-19 in India” in the book **Algorithms for Intelligent Systems, Springer (IIENC 2020)**.

SEMINAR & CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS

- Attended the **National Conference sponsored by ICSSR** on “**Mahatma Gandhi National Rural Employment Guarantee Act (MGNREGA): Myths and Realities**” at S.S.J Campus, Almora (03-04 Dec, 2010).
- Presented a paper titled “**Environmental Awareness**” in the **National Seminar on Environmental Ethics** at Jai Arihant Institute, Haldwani (02 Mar, 2011).
- Presented a paper titled “**Women entrepreneurship in Uttarakhand**” in the **National Seminar sponsored by UGC & ICSSR** at Govt.P.G.College, Ranikhet (08-09 Mar, 2011).
- Presented a paper titled “**Impact of Globalization on Employment, Education and Rural culture in Himalaya’s of Uttarakhand**” in the **ISS-RC-9 Mid-term Seminar** at MB Govt. PG College, Haldwani (6-7 Nov, 2011).
- Attended the workshop organized by IBS Business School at ICFAI University, Dehradun on “**Research Process and Data Analysis using SPSS and MS-Excel**” (19 Apr, 2015).

- Attended the **Knowledge Sharing Program** on “**Perspective of Modern Teaching Techniques and Uses of Case Studies through Experimental Learning**” organized by ICFAI University, Dehradun (20 Oct, 2016).
Attended the **Knowledge Sharing Program** on “**Perspective of Experiential Learning for Education Sector**” organized by ICFAI University, Dehradun (21 Nov, 2016).

ACHIEVEMENTS

- A, B, C Certificate in National Service Scheme.
- Got 1st prize in poster competition at National Level on World AIDS Day.
- Organized and participated in various activities of MBA department at DIT.
- Actively participated in various case studies and seminar presentations.
- Visited as an invigilator for the various exams.
- Organized the seminar on “Challenges for Quality Education in the Present Scenario” at Kelvin Institute of Technology, Dehradun.
- Organized workshop on VUCA Environment & Challenges in Finance at IBS, Dehradun.
- Organized One Week International Lecture Series at IBS, Dehradun.
- Organized IBSTANIA at IBS, Dehradun.

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

- Summer training in “Life Insurance Corporation of India” on the topic “**Critical analysis of life insurance policies**” in Haldwani.
- Dissertation on the topic “**A study on fundamental analysis of Indian construction industry**”.

COMPUTER PROFICIENCY

Operating system: Windows XP, Windows 98, Windows vista.

Advance diploma in software engineering (ADSE) from “Shikhar Project” APTECH.

STRENGTH

Positive attitude

PERSONAL PROFILE

Father’s Name : Mr. Narayan Sarki
Date of Birth : 23.4.1988
Languages Known : Hindi, English
Marital Status : Married
Address : Nautiyal Bhawan, P.O. Kaulagarh, Dehradun
Mobile No : 7060551097
E-mail : deepki.kiran1710@gmail.com

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge.

Place:

Date:

(DEEPTI KIRAN)